

Report on Supply Chain Compliance Volume 2, Number 17. September 12, 2019 FTC levies 'record fine' against Google

By Sascha Matuszak

The United States Federal Trade Commission (FTC) and the New York Attorney General will split <u>the fine levied</u> <u>against Google LLC</u> and its subsidiary, YouTube LLC, for alleged violations of the <u>Children's Online Privacy</u> <u>Protection Act</u> (15 U.S.C. §§ 6501–6506).

This document is only available to subscribers. Please log in or purchase access.

Purchase Login

Copyright © 2024 by Society of Corporate Compliance and Ethics (SCCE) & Health Care Compliance Association (HCCA). No claim to original US Government works. All rights reserved. Usage is governed under this website's <u>Terms of Use</u>.